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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 8:26 AM

To: Hong Wang; Melinda Watts

Cc: Ann Cole; Carol Purvis

Subject: FW: Staff Rec for Docket 080733 va \o“
Attachments: FW: Docket No. 080733-TP 0% oY

Title has been updated, as specified in the attached e-mal.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 8:24 AM

To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis
Subject: RE: Staff Rec for Docket 080733

Ok, thanks!

Kim, | am attaching Mefinda's e-maii from 2/26/09. Could you please get the title fixed now since we are doing the
Agenda prep right now?

Thanks!

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 8:17 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Staff Rec for Docket 080733

Yes, it should. I did get confirmation and I sent an email to Dorothy and cc'd Kim on February 26. Maybe it
wasn't that clear. Anyway, I will resend that email to you since it has the confirmation from the company on it.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2009 6:02 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis
Subject: Staff Rec for Docket 080733
Importance: High

Melinda, the staff rec for Docket 080733 has "Bell Atlantic Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance” in the title.
However, the docket title in CMS does not have this company. | know we talked about this eariier, and | thought you were
waiting on the company’s confirmation to update the docket title. So, should the docket title in CMS be updated to inciude
"Bell Aflantic Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance?” Please let us know as soon as possible since we are
doing the Agenda prep right now.

Thanks!
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Kimberley Pena

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2009 8:17 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: FwW: Docket No. 080733-TP

Attachments: RE: Confirmation

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:22 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kimberiey Pena

Subject: Docket No. 080733-TP

Dorothy,

The petition in Docket No. 080733-TP concerns waiving the carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118,
Florida Administrative Code, for the transfer of local and long distance customers from four MCI companies to
Verizon. However, Verizon neglected to include one of its intrastate interexchange companies in the petition
for continued provision of long distance service to the acquired customers. In the attached email, Verizon
confirms that Bell Atlantic Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance, TI483, will serve MClI's long
distance customers after the transfer. Therefore, the docket title should be changed to include Bell Atlantic,
from:

"Joint petition of MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services;
MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services; TTI National Inc.; Teleconnect Long
Distance Services & Systems Co. d/b/a Telecom™*USA; and Verizon Florida LLC for waiver of Rule 25-4.118,
F.A.C., due to potential transfer of certain customers from MCI to Verizon as a result of MCI's discontinuation
of service to presubscribed residential and small business customers in Verizon's service territory.”

to

"Joint petition of MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services;
MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services; TTI National Inc.; Teleconnect Long
Distance Services & Systems Co. d/b/a Telecom*USA; Verizon Florida LLC; and Bell Atlantic
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to the transfer of
certain customers from MCI to Verizon as a result of MCI's discontinuation of service to presubscribed
residential and small business customers in Verizon's service territory."

Thanks.

INebinda Wabts

Flotida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952 (voice)
(850) 413-6953 (fax)
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kampert, Deborah B (DEBBY) [deborah.kampert@verizon.com]
Sent:  Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:11 AM

To: Melinda Watts

Cc: iKampert, Deborah B (DEBBY}; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Confirmation

Melinda:

If the question is will the MCI Long distance standalone customers migrate to Verizon Long Distance,
the answer is yes.

So t guess it sounds like we do need to include VZ Long Distance in the filing.
Once | get the other information you and Ray have asked for, we can talk about any changes we

need to make to the petition of if you will incorporate the changes in the staff recommendation.

Debby

Debby B. Kampert

Manager- State Government Relations (Florida)
813-483-2531 voice

813-227-9661 fax
Deborah.Kampert@verizon.com

The information contained in this message and any attachment may be proprietary and confidential. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this message and
deleting it and ali copies and backups thereof. Thank you.

From: Melinda Watts [mailto:Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 9:49 AM

To: Kampert, Deborah B (DEBBY)

Subject: FW: Confirmation

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 12:19 PM
To: 'Clark, Demetria Germaine'

Subject: Confirmation

Demetria,

For clarification of our records, please confirm that the companies included in the petition in Docket No.
080733-TP, the request for a waiver of the carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, Florida
Administrative Code, for the transfer of certain local and long distance customers from MCI to Verizon, are the
following:
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TL710 Verizon Florida LLC

TI483  Bell Atlantic Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance

TA005 MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services
TI508 TTI National, Inc.

TI906 Teleconnect Long Distance Services and Systems Co. d/b/a Telecom*USA or Teleconnect
TJ032 MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services

Bell Atlantic Communications, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Long Distance was not included in the original petition.

Mlelinda Watts

Florida Public Setvice Commission
(850) 413-6952 (voice})
{850) 413-6953 (fax)
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